



Ryan Webster

Senior Contents Consultant

Department

Contents Services

Tel: (949) 212-9680

Email: ryan.webster@youngonline.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

San Diego, CA

Biography

Ryan Webster joined YOUNG & Associates in 2023 as a Senior Contents Consultant. Since 2013, Ryan has been associated with business and residential personal property losses including the assessment, mitigation, and restoration. Additional responsibilities have included project management, negotiating settlements, customer acquisitions and retainment.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Residential | Enviro/Fire/Smoke | \$750K
- High-Net-Worth Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$700K
- Restaurant | Enviro/Fire/Smoke | \$400K
- Healthcare Facility | Enviro/Water/Flood | \$400K
- College Campus Buildings | Water/Flood | \$200K
- High School Campus Buildings | Water/Flood | \$600K
- Hotel | Enviro/Water/Flood | \$300K
- Commercial Retail | Fire | \$500K

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Contents Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2013 - 2022 | Account Manager | Contents Solutions, Inc.
- 2003 - 2013 | Residential Real Estate Appraiser | Cramer Appraisals

Education

- United States Sports Academy - Bachelor's Degree Of Sports Science - BSS
Sports Management - Daphne - Alabama
- Coastline Community College - Associate in Arts Degree - General Studies -
Costa Mesa - California